



Alma del Mar

Minutes

Academic Excellence Committee Meeting

Date and Time Friday September 16, 2022 at 9:00 AM

Location

Join Zoom Meeting https://almadelmar-org.zoom.us/j/98003307661? pwd=YkhQV3AxZmdaZlg2RUtsZ0EyeEJMQT09 Meeting ID: 980 0330 7661 Passcode: 144069

Committee Members Present

A. Teevens (remote), J. Baptist (remote), L. Hicks (remote), M. Kay (remote)

Committee Members Absent

I. Almeida, M. Rosario, V. Brown

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

M. Kay called a meeting of the Academic Excellence Committee of Alma del Mar to order on Friday Sep 16, 2022 at 9:04 AM.

II. Academic Excellence

A. General Check-In

The committee discussed various topics related to the launch of the school year. - A. Teevens reported that by many measures (staff turnover, discipline data, Classroom Walkthrough data), this school year is off to a stronger start than AY21-22. In places where staff have already departed, a deep bench of Associate teachers has made it possible for there to be a quick and smooth transition with minimal disruption to scholars. School leadership teams are also more aggressively identifying and supporting teachers of classrooms that are not yet stable so that any chronic issues can be addressed more swiftly than last year.

We begin Q1 academic testing the first week of October and will be prepared with a more thorough academic report by the November committee and board meetings.
A. Teevens will flag for T. DeLoach to bring an update on scholar attrition and enrollment to the next Board Meeting to identify any abnormalities or trends.

- The committee asked for updates on materials, especially having adequately diverse books (culturally and linguistically) for our scholars. A. Teevens reported that this is ongoing work and B. Kurie is working on allocating some grant funds specifically for this purpose soon.

- M. Kay and L. Hicks asked about field trips and college trips. A. Teevens reported that Operations teams are working to get these systems launched by early October (noting that bus driver shortages were a unique challenge in the spring.)

- M. Kay asked about data of Alma graduates. A. Teevens reported that our Associate Secondary Schools Guidance Counselor has worked on connecting with all graduates since July. About 50% of our first class are starting college this fall; we were unable to reach about 30% of that class.

B. Plan for upcoming meetings

The committee discussed new committee goals for the 2022-2023 academic year.

Educate the Board on issues concerning the academic program during 2 sessions at Board Meetings per year;

Educate the Board on issues of antiracism and anti-bias as it relates to student and teacher performance and outcomes during 2 sessions at Board Meetings per year.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 10:05 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

A. Teevens